From: Kelly Trout

To: Kelly Trout

Subject: RE: Hernando County HERricane Program - Duke Energy Grant Application
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 9:22:58 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Brittany,

We are excited to be able to provide you a grant in total of $12,500. We know it is less
than what you received last year but we hope it will still be helpful in your program
reaching its goals.

We look forward to meeting the young ladies this summer!
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Staci Bertrand, MBA, M.Ed | Manager - Government & Community Relations
Alachua, Citrus, Sumter, Hernando, Levy, Marion

Mobile: (352) 519-2399 | Staci.Bertrand@duke-energy.com
«ff~ DUKE
&’ ENERGY.
Outage Link:
Power Qutage Information - Duke Energy (duke-energy.com)
Duke Energy Foundation Link:
Florida Grants - Duke Energy Foundation (duke-energy.com)

Duke Energy Logo Link:
https://www.duke-energy.com/info/duke-energy-logo-request

From: Brittany Brooks <BBrooks@co.hernando.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:41 AM

To: Bertrand, Staci <Staci.Bertrand@duke-energy.com>

Cc: Hooper, Annemarie <Annemarie.Hooper@duke-energy.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Duke Energy Grant Application Timeline

Great! Thank you so much!

Brittany Brooks | Planner



Emergency Management

Direct: (352) 540-6513 Cell: (352) 584-0623
Office: (352) 754-4083

18900 Cortez Blvd, Brooksville, FL, 34601
bbrooks@hernandocounty.us

www.hernandocounty.us/em

NOTICE: Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications
to or from the Hernando County Emergency Management Division are public records available to
anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to
public disclosure.

From: Bertrand, Staci <Staci.Bertrand@duke-energy.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Brittany Brooks <BBrooks@co.hernando.fl.us>

Cc: Hooper, Annemarie <Annemarie.Hooper@duke-energy.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Duke Energy Grant Application Timeline

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Brittany,
Yes, it is per calendar year so please apply again starting in January.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

S
HAPPY

Udays

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

Power Outage Information - Duke Energy (duke-energy.com
Duke Energy Foundation Link:

Florida Grants - Duke Energy Foundation (duke-energy.com
Duke Energy Logo Link:
https://www.duke-energy.com/info/duke-energy-logo-request

From: Brittany Brooks <BBrooks@co.hernando.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 12:10 PM

To: Bertrand, Staci <Staci.Bertrand@duke-energy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Duke Energy Grant Application Timeline

*** CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you
expecting this email? Are grammar and spelling correct? Does the content make

sense? Can you verify the sender? If suspicious report it, then do not click links,

open attachments or enter your ID or password.
Good afternoon,

[ hope you are having a great end of the year. I am just following up on the below
email I sent in October.

Thank you,
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

From: Brittany Brooks

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Bertrand, Staci <Staci.Bertrand@duke-energy.com>
Subject: Duke Energy Grant Application Timeline



Good morning Staci,

We are starting to plan for next year’s HERricane Camp, and [ was looking for
some clarification on the application for the Duke Energy Grant. When we
applied, it stated that the grant is annual; but what I'm curious about is when we
are able to apply again. Is it per calendar year, or from the date that we turned
our application in the previous year?

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



